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The building complex at ﬁ..w of Dover and Harrison Strests
i=s an in combination of buildings from three periods, The
earliont iz a two-and-a-half story Federal Ml‘liug which faces
Harrison Streeot. nmm:«mah«mmm«»&m T
water table. Between 1891 and 1895, a Victorian facade with corner
entrance was constructed. The vti-qntm i=s now comnectad to late
nineteenth contury brick cawufpm Imilﬂﬁ(ql on Dover and early
twentioth century block commercial buildings on Harrison Strest.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC
Srimes Buildings

AND/OR COMMON
Lyvnch 25ildincs

PALoCATION

STREET & NUMBER
1 Dover Strent

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
ozt on VICINITY OF Q'IRST

STATE COUNTY
siarviand 21401 R Talhbot

EJ CLASSIFICATION

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC ¥_occuried —AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
£_BUILDING(SS _{PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED X_COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS X YES RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC

__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO __MILITARY _ OTHER

EY OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME
Jemant D). ivneh Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER
Z2135 Portmout Ra~d

CITY. TOWN sTaTe, zip code
Vashinaton ___ VICINITY OF r, ©., 20014

T LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE. FOliO # :
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.

Ta'rot Coauntv Court YHoneao

STREET & NUMBER

. Warhinaton Ttrent
CITY. TOWN STATE
Tacteon Moy land 21 9\”]
EJ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
Town o¢f Zacton Svrvewr b Priil Brinlkman
DATE v

. ~
Aunoust 22, 1967 —FEDERAL _—-_STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS Varviand Yistoricaid Trust

CITY. TOWN , ] STATE
arnagpotis YMaryland




[l DESCRIPTION -

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
b
2 EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED EORIGINAL SITE
—GOoD —RUINS SaLteren —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This imusi2l brick buildinn on the sonthwest corner of Daover and
Harrison Streets was elearly conetructed at two differeni times: the
earlier portion ie a2 two-and-a=half story Feleral neriod heise facina
Harri=on Street, The encond portion is the Dnover Streoet facade, about
ix feet wide, with a =ide asble, zorner entrance and irreaular roof. The
atrmcture, now uzed for chons 2nd nffices, is connected ta 5 Yzte nineteenth

n

hrick cormeveisl raw Puildina on the west an?d to early twentieth centurwy
block structures o the north,

Three have wide on Jarrison Street, the earlier buildinc as a ~ahle
ronf with two aoble dormers in ench rooi slope, Trere is a meldad wiater
table, The entrance and interior stair were located in the northern hav,
altrough few details of thess elements remain, To the north was a brick
wing, ftwe baves widns and arpbahly one-andaa-balf cteories hinh, The wi'no
hae heen incovnorated into the nresent block huildina, bur an interior
connectinn doorwav with paneled ijambs has =urvived,

The brick is laisd in +he usiaal Flemish hond: the window arches are of
riibbed hrick, an vnusual treatment, ales foun! in the Hearv-Noni Ponse,

Ten South Street {T=17), Second floor windows have flat archee, The first
floor wirdows with senarental arches »f the rubbed hrick and main entrance
have heen bhricke? un and moZern Aovhle windows =suhstitnted, A711 window
sashez are medern with <ix over =zix used on all! but the larne shown windows,

Two aahle dormers remain in the east ronf sleone, Thev have “luted

ilasters, a simnle cornice and return. The upper sash has rounded vanes,
Uor mer cheek=s, like the roof, are covered with tin in a petal desiagn.

Retween 18¢1 and 12%0€ the Viectorian facade was constructed, Tt is
abnut iy farnt wide with a halt course of protruding bricks and rozettes,
The acable on Dover Street finishes the bhowed roof connectinn the new facade
and earlier agable roof, The corner bav with its pedimented anhle -
althouah no longer the vprimarv entrance +to the buildina -- rrovide=s 2 stronec
corner focus,

This fdcade has seagmental arch windows on the sescond floor and a store
front with a central entrance on the first, There are two tinv sagmental
arch windows in the attic and a central hrick chirmev, The =outh cable is
finished with a cornice and return. Common bond brick with a smooth
surface and narrow mortar ioints is used,

The Dover Street buildings to which 41 Dover is now connected are
tvnical of late nineteenth centurv flat-front brick commercial bhuildincs.
Thr.e bave wide and two stories high, smooth bhrick pilasters and a
restrained psendomachiecolation articulate the front facade. The windows
ail with one over one sashes, have seamental arches and stone sills,

On !llarrison Street, the adijacent birildinos are of bleck with a
rusticated cornice of four cnurses. Simple recular, window openinns
contain two over two sashes, There are two bhuildings: the southern
j= three stories high and the northern two, The main entrance is in the
couthern »av. The buildincs date from the early nineteemth century,
appearinc in a phntoaraph of 191k or 1017. FrenKi s

Evidently the btnildina has undergone =everal remodelinas +a accormedate

its variocus uses., A photoaraph of 1014 »r 1017 shows an elahorate entrance
, {cont.)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
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*RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC ~ __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ~ _RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC — CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _ARCHITECTURE ——EDUCATION —MIUTARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 _ART —_ENGINEERING —MusIC __THEATER
¥ 1800-1899 —COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
. L1900 —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1795 to BUILDER/ARCHITECT

Early Twentieth Toentury

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Phaca huitdines ars =iqnifirant for theoir arshitacture, The earlier

W31 renvazents a tvne nf late eichiteecnth contnry dweilinng common

in Faston., The Daver Street facade, interesting for its irremlarity,

iz A rather ‘naenieus attemrt to recraanize and modernize an old building,

L,82/F617

L55/F90
L56/F428
L63/F58

L157/F51
1195/F96
L310/F/425

This early brick building is now used commerclally, with offices
above and a retail shop on the first floor. Mr. Joseph Lynch is the
oresent owner, since he bought it in 1974 from Arthur Grymes III. The
dimensions have shrunk from the original tract to 30 foot frontage on
Dover Street and 116 feet on Harrison Street.

In 1798, the brick residence was valued at $1025.00 in the tax
assessment, it was owned by Lucretia Teackle and was occupied by Thomas
J. Bullitt, while he was building his own home. Pollard Edmondson, the

*father of Lucretia Teakle, built the house as a present for his daughter.
It was her home until her death. The property was devised by her to her
sor and daughter and was sold by her grandchildren, Philip Wallis and
his wife and cousin Eliza to Arthur Willis. In 1842 Philip Francis
Thomas owned it briefly and in 1850 sold it to Isaac C. W. Powell for
$52200.,00. At this time the land tract measured 70 feet on Dover Street
and 172 feet on Harrison Street. This was the Powells home until 1889
when the Farmers and lMerchants National Bank paid 34500.00 for the dwelling
and the present smaller land area. Willett Hubbard owned it in 1910 and
William Reddie in 1923. The Reddies sold it to Arthur Grymes III in 1954.

The Edmondson family were in Talbot County in the 17th Century and
exerted great influence among the Quakers and as wealthy traders and
merchants. Isaac Powell was a leading attorney in Easton during his life-
time, as was Mr. Reddie in the ‘twentieth century. Arthur Grymes III is
a son of the builder of the present Tidewater Inn, across the street.

*History of Easton - George 0. Gary
S. Ellwood Patchett - Reprinted 1974 by Historic Easton, Inc.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY o

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE None COUNTY
STATE COUNTY T
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Marsha 1, Fritz, Consultant Cynthia B. Iudlow, Research iHistorian

ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic Faston, Incorporate? Novembnr 3, 1074
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE -+, Faul Torsoncs,
Tox 1171 201 =222.270F Prasidint
CITY OR TOWN ‘ STATE
Zaston Marvland 21671

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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41 Dover Strest
Easton, Maryland 21601

T-8
Grimes Buildings

porch with stylized square Gerinthian columns leading to the originml
brick wing. The original entrance had been bricked up and a thrae bay
porch removed,

Interior trim from the Federal period has besen replaced with late
nineteenth or twentieth century items on all floors excapt the third,
where chairrails, baseboards, mnd paneled doors remasin. The second floor
has window and door trim which appears to date from the late nineteenth
century, possibly when the Dover facade was constructed. A =mall portion
of balustrade, which appears to date from the Federal period, is used in
the block building. Apparently moved to this location, there are slender,
turned balusters with flaring tops not tommorly found in the town.

The structures are very well maintained. PFainted light gold and green,
they form an attractive grouping.




L’APHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORKMATION AND PHO

1L STATE

Maryland

COUNTY Talbot County
TOWN Easton wvicinity
STREET NO.C“M L}arnsm-rbwbb S'I‘S.

ORIGINAL OWNER
ORIGINAL USE

PRESENT OWNER

pRESENT USE  Dtore and apartments
WALL CONSTRUCTION Flemish bond brick
NO. OF STORIES 2 12/2

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY

2. NAME V Tg

pATE OR PERIOD Cc, 1820 and later
sTYte Federal & Victorian altera-
ARCHITECT tions
BUILDER

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC no

This was an A-roofed house of the Federal priod which has had

a Victorian facade added to its side.
The 1lst storey windows and door are bricked up. The

bays wide.

windows had segmental arches and granite lintels.

The original house was 3

The 2nd storey

windows are 6/6 and have flat brick arches of a row of stretchers.

They also have granite lintels,

the roof with reeded pilasters and elaborate molding.

There are 2 peaked dormers on
They are

9/6., The top 3 panes of glass are rounded to make them into

rounded arched windows,

A cornice of carved modillions and dentils

runs along the roof line, there is a water table of quarter round

molded brick.

To the left of this o0ld house has been added a Victorimn front
with molded bricks in flower designs and an elaborate store front

of brick pilasters.
corner of the building.

A pedimented Victorian gable
It too has Victorian molded brick trim,

out from the

In its altered state this building still presents a very

pleasing appearance.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered

Interior Exterior

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

Well maintained

7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

2. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

Paul A. Brinkman

August 28, 1967

DATE OF RECCRD
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T-8
Grimes Buildings (Lynch -Buildinags)
41 Dover Street '

. St Aubins:
Easton Quad, 1942, §3L1974 Helohte
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